

CURRICULUM VITAE

ATTORNEY-AT-LAW

MEMBER OF PIRAEUS BAR ASSOCIATION

PERSONAL DATA

Name: Chrysanthi
Surname: Kremyda
Address: Iroon Polytechneiou 14 street, Piraeus, Greece
Tel:
mob: +30 6977 815158
Email: cy_cr@hotmail.com
Date of birth: 6/12/1982

cover letter:

I am an outgoing focused person, interested in social and sport activities. I am self-motivated, in getting a professional career particularly in shipping since it is the field of business which will enable me to use apart from my main interest in business and negotiations, my personal skills in working with people in an international environment, both in a advisory and managerial capacity. In addition my educational expertise is in maritime law and even more I have been engaged principally with shipping issues in the past. Thus, I am interested in a job where I would expand my professional skills as well as I would contribute to the development of that business .

Member of Piraeus Bar Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

9/2014- uptoday	lawyer at court, external advisor for maritime claims and banking issues
	Maritime law professor, issue maritime legal opinions
12/2011-9/2014	legal counsel in maritime company (tsakos shipping) as internal legal advisor to maritime office counseling on charterparties, S&P documents, demurrage issues

10/2009-11/2011	legal counsel in maritime company (odyssea carriers) corporate matters
3/2009-11/2009	Legal Counsel in a Maritime Company dealing with corporate documents, S&P, bank accounts, offshore companies, ship registration, loan agreements etc
9/2008-11/2008	National Land Register, Register of Deeds
9/2006-2/2007	Theo V. Sioufas Law Firm , Defteras Merarchias 13,Piraeus, Greece
	Department of Ship financing and Sale &Purchase of Ships
Main responsibilities:	Working on Documentation of ship financing (Loan agreements, security documents, management agreements), establishment of Offshore companies, documentation on Sale & Purchase,New buildings, participation in Closings
6/2006-8/2006	Employer: Kontou Law Firm Praxitelous 135,Piraeus,Greece
Main responsibilities:	Documentation regarding law suits and criminal justice
8/2/2002-19/05/2006	Ministry of Merchantile Marine G. Lampraki 150, Piraeus ,Greece Financial Service Directorate
Main responsibilities:	Payrolls and opinions in legal issues Registration of mortgages in the Piraeus port authority
1/10/2001-8/2/2002	Hellenic Coast Guard School Akti Chatzikuriakou, Piraeus, Greece Training in shipping issues, maritime telecommunications, maritime customs and trade

EDUCATION

2007-2008	LLM in Maritime Law University of Oslo The Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law
------------------	--

**Master thesis topic: The effect of collateral arrangements
on ship finance
The 2002/47/EC Directive and its analogous
implementation on ship financing transactions**

**10/2000-02/2006: National and Kapodistrian
University of Athens
-Faculty of Law-
Degree in Law**

**07/2005-01/2006: International Summer School in University of Oslo
Erasmus European Educational
Programme
University of Oslo, Norway**

**1994-2000: High School Degree
Ralleio Experimental High
School , Piraeus**

SEMINARS, CONFERENCES

- Management & Organization (Oslo, Norway)
- New building & Repair Contract (Oslo, Norway)
- Sale & Purchase (Oslo, Norway)
- P&I (The Swedish club, Gothenburg Sweden)
- Guest lectures: Wikborg Rein & Co, Vinge, Lindahl
- Criminal Justice (Nafplio, Hellas)

COMPUTER SKILLS

Excel, Word, Ms Windows, Internet (University of Cambridge)

LANGUAGES PC SKILLS

Knowledge

Greek (native)
English (very good written& oral/Proficiency)
Italian (good written& oral celi II)

Norwegian (good written& oral, Trinn II)

French (good written& oral, Delf)

ECDL WORD EXCEL INTERNET

INTERESTS-ACTIVITIES

Traveling, swimming, reading, cycling

**Yours faithfully,
Chrysanthi Kremyda**